

Christopher Lim
BERKELEY RESEARCH GROUP, LLC
1 Raffles Place | Singapore, 048616

Direct: +65 8721 9904
christopher.lim@thinkbrg.com

PROFESSIONAL NARRATIVE

Christopher Lim is an associate director based in BRG's Singapore office. He has over ten years of consulting experience in forensics and eDiscovery and is an expert in managing complex procedures in cross-border disputes, international arbitrations and insolvency matters.

Before joining BRG, Mr. Lim worked for a specialist consulting firm, where he headed the Singapore and Hong Kong practice for eDiscovery and consulting matters, and supported large-scale matters in other parts of the world.

Before moving to Singapore, Mr. Lim was based in Manila as a forensic and data analyst in a Big Four audit firm, where he was involved principally in global investigations and litigation across multiple jurisdictions. He also has significant experience in internal investigations and regulatory compliance, having gained exposure as a data specialist lead on internal matters at a global investment bank. He is fluent in Tagalog.

EDUCATION

BSc in Computer Science (Networking Engineering) De La Salle University, Manila

PRESENT EMPLOYMENT

Associate Director, Berkeley Research Group

PREVIOUS POSITIONS

Law In Order, Consulting Lead, Senior Consultant & Consultant, 2015-2019
Macquarie Group, Operations Support Manager, 2013-2015
Ernst & Young, Senior Associate, 2010-2013

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS & Certifications

Certified ITIL Foundation v3
Brainspace Analyst & Specialist Certified
Certified Relativity User
Certified Blackout User